## VALDOSTA STATE UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC COMMITTEE MINUTES September 13, 2021

The Academic Committee of the Valdosta State University Faculty Senate met virtually, Monday, September 13, 2021. Dr. Sharon Gravett, Associate Provost for Academic Affairs, presided.

Members Present: Dr. Candace Witherspoon, Dr. Kristy Litster, Dr. Anurag Dasgupta, Mr. Ken Smith, Ms. Chalise Ludlow, Mr. Tommy Crane, Dr. Deborah Briihl, Dr. Fleming Bell, Dr. Kristy Litster (Proxy for Dr. R. Paul Mihail), Dr. Jan Drake, Dr. Ray Elson, Dr. George Wilson, Dr. Yunseon Choi, Dr. Colette Drouillard, Mr. Brian Williams, and Mr. Ken Smith (Proxy for Ms. Amy Chew).

Members Absent: Ms. Gabrielle Stellmacher, Dr. Lois Bellflowers, Dr. Brian Sowe, Dr. R. Paul Mihail, Ms. Mallory Lane, and Ms. Amy Chew.

Catalog Editor: Dr. Jane Kinney.

Visitors Present: Dr. Luis Gonzalez, Dr. Becky da Cruz, Dr. Mark Reinhardt, and Ellis Heath.

The Minutes of the April 12, 2021 meeting were approved by email on April 15, 2021. (pages 1-3).

# A. College of Science and Mathematics

1. Revised credit hours, Chemistry (CHEM) 4910, "Laboratory Problems", (LABORATORY PROBLEMS – 0-3 credit hours, 0 lecture hours, 3-9 lab hours, and 3-9 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2022 with the effective date changed from Fall 2021 to Spring 2022. (pages 4-5).

# B. College of Nursing and Health Sciences

1. Revised admission requirements for the BSN was approved effective Summer Semester 2022 with the effective date changed from Fall 2021 to Summer 2022. (pages 6-8).

## **C.** College of Business Administration

- 1. Revised course title and description, Web Master Business Administration (WMBA) 6040, "Managerial Decision Analysis Using Business Intelligence", (MGNT DEC ANALY BUS INTELLIGENC 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2022 with the effective term changed from Fall 2021 to Spring 2022. (pages 9-11).
- 2. Revised degree requirements for the WMBA was approved effective Summer Semester 2022 with the effective date changed from Fall 2021 to Summer 2022. (pages 12-14).

#### **D.** College of Education and Human Services

- 1. New course, Elementary Education (ELED) 2200, "Foundations for Mathematics for Elementary Teachers", (FOUNDATIONS OF MATH ELED TCHRS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 1 lab hours, and 4 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2021 with the description changed to read –A study of... and the last sentence deleted. (pages 15-28).
- 2. Revised course title and description, Communication Disorders (CSD) 3080, "Introduction to neuroscience for communication sciences and disorders", (INTR NEUROSCIENCE FOR CSD 3 credit hours, 2 lecture hours, 2 lab hours, and 4 contact hours), was approved effective Spring 2022. (pages 29-30).
- 3. Revised course title and description, Communication Disorders (CSD) 4040, "Introduction to Speech Sound Disorders", (INTR SPEECH SOUND DISORDERS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring 2022. (pages 31-32).

# **E.** Honors College

1. Honors College proposal were withdrawn. (pages 33-40).

#### F. College of Humanities and Social Sciences

- 1. Revised prerequisites, Philosophy (PHIL) 3060, "History of Ancient Philosophy", (HISTORY OF ANCIENT PHILOSOPHY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 0 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2022 with the effective date changed from Fall 2021 to Spring 2022. (pages 41-43).
- 2. Revised prerequisites, Philosophy (PHIL) 3070, "History of Medieval Philosophy", (HISTORY OF MEDIEVAL PHILOSOPHY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2022 with the effective date changed from Fall 2021 to Spring 2022. (pages 44-46).
- 3. Revised prerequisites, Philosophy (PHIL) 3080, "History of Early Modern Philosophy", (HISTORY ERLY MODERN PHILOSOPHY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2022 with the effective date changed from Fall 2021 to Spring 2022. (pages 47-49).
- 4. Revised prerequisites, Philosophy (PHIL) 3090, "History of Late Modern Philosophy", (HISTORY LATE MODERN PHILOSOPHY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2022 with the effective date changed from Fall 2021 to Spring 2022. (pages 50-52).

#### **G.** College of the Arts

- 1. Revised Educational Outcomes for the MAT in Music Education was approved effective Summer 2022 with the effective date changed from Fall 2021 to Summer 2022. (pages 53-56).
- 2. Revised degree requirements for the MAT in Music Education was approved effective Summer 2022 with the effective date changed from Fall 2021 to Summer 2022. (pages 57-59).
- 3. Revised course title and credit hours, Music Education (MUE) 7640, "Generalized Music Education I", (GENERALIZED MUSIC EDU I 2 credit hours, 2 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 2 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2022 with the effective date changed from Fall 2021 to Spring 2022. (pages 60-61).
- 4. New course, Music Education (MUE) 7650, "Generalized Music Education II", (GENERALIZED MUSIC EDU II 2 credit hours, 2 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 2 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2022 with the effective date changed from Fall 2021 to Spring 2022. (pages 62-70).
- 5. Revised course prefix, credit hours and description, Music Education (MUE) 5520, "Symphonic Literature I", (SYMPHONIC LITERATURE I 2 credit hours, 2 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 2 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2022 with the effective date changed from Summer 2021 to Spring 2022. (pages 71-72). Deactivation of MUSC 5520.
- 6. Revised course prefix, credit hours and description, Music Education (MUE) 5521, "Symphonic Literature II", (SYMPHONIC LITERATURE I 2 credit hours, 2 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 2 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2022 with the effective date changed from Summer 2021 to Spring 2022. (pages 73-74). Deactivation of MUSC 5521.

Respectfully submitted,

Stanley Jones Registrar